

# Tayport Ferryport -On-Craig Community Council

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TAYPORT FERRYPORT ON CRAIG COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD IN THE BURGH CHAMBERS ON MONDAY 4th DECEMBER 2023 AT 19:00 HRS

Present: Chair: Mr B de Smid : Secretary: Mr G M Beat: Treasurer: Mr J Kinnear/ Ms R MacCallam

Mrs R Dawson, Messrs D Myles , N Sneddon , E MacDonald

In Attendance: Councillor L Kennedy- Dalby, Councillor J Tepp

Apologies: Mrs S Walker

Declarations of Interest: Mr D Myles - Foodbank

Minutes: The Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> November 2023 were agreed.

Matters Arising from Previous Minutes .

1. Tayport Surgery now open Tuesdays and Thursdays for appointments

- 2. Remembrance Service, Good attendance, Mr D Myles proposed that in the absence of a Fife Councillor to lay the Fife Council Wreath it should be done by a Community Councillor.
- 3. Pond Reeds , minimal work has been done , area agreed for maintenance near to the playpark has not yet been touched .
- 4. West Lights access- Councillor Tepp has asked the relevant department to look into it, also that the Adoption process should be looked at again
- 5. Bus Shelter at Shanwell Road Pending
- 6. Perimeter fence at Old Scott and Fyfe factory at foot of Nelson Street is badly broken and dangerous with children gaining access Councillor Tepp to contact owners representative at H & H

Police Matters: No questions but comment on disturbing Police figures for Tayport

Agenda Items / Discussion	Action
Foodbank Report : N/A	
Treasurer's Report ; Christmas Lights Event raised a sum of £467.33 from (Drinks . Raffle , Donations etc ) The Annual Grant from Fife Council has been received	
The Report was given by Jim Kinnear who will be stepping down in the New Year and Rhona MacCallum will become the Community Council Treasurer	
Fife Council Correspondence:	
1. Tay Bridgehead Community Council Forum held on 29 <sup>th</sup> November in the	

Larick Centre. North Fife Rotary were looking at supporting issues of Planning projects in the area they cover, various projects were covered and we will be informed of their decisions in the Future. Also discussed was the prospect of the Super Garrison at Leuchars and its impact on the Local Area.

- 2. My thanks to everyone who helped to make the Christmas Lights Night such a Success ,to the voices of A Choir'd Taste , the music of Brian Low , to a very Popular Santa , to our Citizen of the Year , Grace for attending although the Lights went on a little early and to the Weather which stayed dry although cold All comments made on adding to the Night will be discussed , once again Thanks to everyone who helped and attended
- 3. Tennis Court Crossing., 1 complaint regarding length of time taken and possible disruption, but there is local support for crossing in that location for child safety. Looking at the possibility of a sensor on the lights.
- Thanks given to the Ground Maintenance team for clearing up at West Lights
  Upper Road and also helping to clear the Burgh Chambers Garden prior to
  Christmas Light Night and lifting the broken flower tubs damaged in the Storm
  An e mail naming the Group was sent Roger Honeyman who passed on our
  Thanks to all concerned. This was replied to thanking us for our appreciation.

### Planning:

1. 18/01561/NMV2 Erection of 2 storey extension to rear of 39 Ogilvy Sreet DD6 9NF --- Planning permission required

Fife Councillors Report; - Cllr Kennedy – Dalby met up with the new directors of Foodmek . Positive news , 10 staff initially taken on a stainless steel bench has been donated to the town by them for the Bus Stop at Shanwell Road turning circle .

Larick Fair was well supported

Sea Path behind Harbour Road has been cleared of seaweed, Community Services will assess for repairs required but currently no funds available . Ogilvy Street sign replacement for 7.5 tons to be carried out .

#### Questions for Fife Council:

- 1. Loose Kerbstone at Maitland Street/Gregory Hall need for repair
- 2. Tayport/Newport road repairs update please
- 3. What flood protection is in place for the area from Harbour Road , .East Common , Shanwell Common , what is the risk level
- 4. Can the flooding / dangerous trees at the South side of the East common be looked into , area behind Cowgate .
- Can the replacement of the broken road signs at Banknowe Drive be chased up
- 6. There is a large blue container been dumped at the Car Park at East Common for a long time now, marked Jarvie Plant can it be removed.
- 7. Councillors are politely asked to send out their reports earlier.

#### A.O.C.B.

Members are asked to consider recognition / commendation for Local Man, Gary Dempster who in August last year won the British Championship in his age group for Power Lifting for the Second time and in  $4^{th}$  November in England won the World Championship he has done Tayport proud .

The Meeting closed at 8.55 pm

The next Meeting will be held in the Burgh Chambers at 7.pm on 5<sup>th</sup> February 2024